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From: Froehlich, James (Jim)
To: Emily Picillo; Nallamothu, Brahmajee; Barnes, Geoffrey (Geoff)
Subject: Re: CIRCCQO/2015/002366R1 Decision Letter
Date: Monday, February 08, 2016 3:29:17 PM


Hi Emily-


I also agree with the addition of Anne Sales to the author list.


Thanks!-
-Jim


From: Emily Picillo <epicillo@circulationjournal.org>
Date: Mon, 8 Feb 2016 14:43:36 -0500
To: "'Nallamothu, Brahmajee'" <bnallamo@med.umich.edu>, "'Barnes, Geoffrey (Geoff)'" 
<gbarnes@med.umich.edu>, james froehlich <jfroehli@med.umich.edu>
Subject: RE: CIRCCQO/2015/002366R1 Decision Letter


Thanks!
 
 


From: Nallamothu, Brahmajee [mailto:bnallamo@med.umich.edu] 
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 1:29 PM
To: Barnes, Geoffrey (Geoff); Froehlich, James (Jim); Emily Picillo
Subject: Re: CIRCCQO/2015/002366R1 Decision Letter
Importance: High
 
Hi Emily,
 
I agree with the addition of Anne Sales to the author list.
 
Best, B
 


From: Geoffrey Barnes <gbarnes@med.umich.edu>
Date: Monday, February 8, 2016 at 11:31 AM
To: "Froehlich, James (Jim)" <jfroehli@med.umich.edu>, Brahmajee Nallamothu 
<bnallamo@med.umich.edu>
Subject: FW: CIRCCQO/2015/002366R1 Decision Letter
 
Please send Emily Picillo (epicillo@circulationjournal.org) a brief e-mail saying that you approve 
including Anne Sales as a co-author in our perspective piece.
 
She needs this today in order to include the paper in the next issue of Circ: CVQO.
 
Thanks!
Geoff
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From: Emily Picillo <epicillo@circulationjournal.org>
Date: Monday, February 8, 2016 at 9:08 AM
To: Geoffrey Barnes <gbarnes@med.umich.edu>
Subject: RE: CIRCCQO/2015/002366R1 Decision Letter
 
Hi Geoff,
 
I actually have not yet heard from any of the authors.
 
Best,
Emily
 
Emily Picillo
Deputy Managing Editor
Circulation Journals
560 Harrison Avenue
Suite 502
Boston, MA 02118
epicillo@circulationjournal.org
(P) 617-542-5100 x 8786
(F) 617-542-6539
 
From: Circulation Department [mailto:circ@circulationjournal.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 8:08 AM
To: epicillo
Subject: Fwd: CIRCCQO/2015/002366R1 Decision Letter
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Barnes, Geoffrey (Geoff) <gbarnes@med.umich.edu>
Date: Fri, Feb 5, 2016 at 6:15 PM
Subject: Re: CIRCCQO/2015/002366R1 Decision Letter
To: "circ@circulationjournal.org" <circ@circulationjournal.org>


Emily,
 
I forwarded the request to both co-authors immediately.  Who are you still waiting to hear back from and 
I’ll circle back with them.
 
Thanks!
Geoff
 


From: "circ@circulationjournal.org" <circ@circulationjournal.org>
Reply-To: "circ@circulationjournal.org" <circ@circulationjournal.org>
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Date: Friday, February 5, 2016 at 2:41 PM
To: "gbarnes@umich.edu" <gbarnes@umich.edu>
Subject: CIRCCQO/2015/002366R1 Decision Letter
 
Dear Dr. Barnes, 


I wanted to ensure you received our acceptance letter last week. Can you kindly provide the item 
requested for publication by Monday, February 8? This will ensure we can publish your article in the next 
issue of the journal.


Best,
Emily Picillo
Managing Editor


January 26, 2016 


Geoffrey D. Barnes, MD, MSc 
University of Michigan 
Frankel Cardiovascular Center 
2800 Plymouth Rd 
Building 14 - Room G100 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48109-2800 


RE: CIRCCQO/2015/002366R1 
Reimagining Anticoagulation Clinics in the Era of Direct Oral Anticoagulants 


Dear Dr. Barnes, 


Thank you for returning your revised manuscript promptly. We are pleased to inform you that it is now 
acceptable for publication in Circulation: Cardiovascular Quality and Outcomes. 


Pending receipt of all items required for publication, we plan to publish this paper as soon as possible. 


1. Author additions: Per journal policy, the addition of any authors must be approved by all original 
authors. Since an author (Anne Sales) has been added to the manuscript, statements from all other 
authors, attesting to their agreement to the addition, must be provided. These statements can be emailed 
to epicillo@circulationjournal.org. 


Please note that the journal, in coordination with the American Heart Association's News Media office, 
provides the media will access to your manuscript in advance of the article's initial online publication ahead 
of the issue for which it is scheduled. We are alerting you to this in the event that you receive inquiries 
from the media. 


During the copyediting phase, there may be some changes in phrasing, but there will be no alteration of 
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scientific content. When you receive your galley proofs, please read, correct, and return them immediately 
to avoid delay in publication. Please note that it is your responsibility to make yourself available to review 
the proofs whenever they arrive, and if you are not available, publication of your manuscript will be 
delayed. 


Lastly, please note the journal's publication fees: fee per page: $70; supplemental fee for exceeding the 
word limit: $425 per every 1,000 words over. 


We are very pleased to have the opportunity to publish this interesting work. Thank you very much. 


Sincerely, 


Cynthia Jackevicius, BScPhm, PharmD, MSc 
Guest Editor 


Peter W. Groeneveld, MD, MS 
Senior Guest Editor 
Circulation: Cardiovascular Quality and Outcomes
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Electronic Mail is not secure, may not be read every day, and should not be used for urgent or sensitive 
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